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November 10, 2022 

ADDENDUM NO. 001 
Request for Qualifications No. 32353RR 

Terminal Refresh Interior Design 
Rhode Island T. F. Green International Airport 

Prospective proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document related to RFQ No. 32353RR. These changes shall be 
incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the contract documents.   

1. Clarification:
The RFQ requirements do not require proposers to submit concepts and renderings with 
proposal submissions. The proposal requirements and selection criteria are outlined in the 
RFQ. Concepts and renderings may be requested to be presented during the interview 
process for the shortlisted proposers.

2. The schedule for Submission in the RFQ has been updated as follows:
Responses to Questions Deadline 11/14/2022 end of day EDT

3. Given RIAC’s previous experience with RISD, is RIAC looking to continue exploring 
collaboration with RISD? Yes, per the RFQ, “RIAC encourages proposing firms to 
partner with the Rhode Island School of Design (RISD). Such relationship may 
include inviting students and/or faculty to participate in project meetings and solicit 
input on creative brainstorming sessions and/or design concepts.

4. Will signage be included as part of this RFQ? Yes.

5. Will Dunkin Donuts near baggage claim be included in this RFQ? No.  Dunkin Donuts is 
not part of this preliminary conceptual interior design.

6. Will an opinion of cost be part of this RFQ? Yes.

7. Will digital layout drawings be made available of the spaces in this RFQ? Yes.

8. Is the $7M figure in the RFQ inclusive of everything: in other words inclusive of all the 
following phases: preliminary conceptual design, design, and construction? Yes, the $7 
million is the budget for the entire project.
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9. What pieces of art throughout the terminal can be replaced? All art cannot be altered.  
 

 
 
RIAC would like to remind all prospective Proposers that additional Addendums may be 
issued by RIAC until the responses to questions deadline. As such, RIAC encourages 
prospective Proposers to visit www.flyri.com/riac/procurement on a frequent basis. 
 

###END OF ADDENDUM### 
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